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TR KL

Fw:RE: Re:Re:Re: &% : Re:Re: &l Ik R4
KUEN: K <zhonglan@cct.cn> I} [A]: 2019-01-14 11:53

Wtk N: M3 <yangzonglin@cct.cn>;

FERERTHERAGRSEAT

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
BEErSBE SR TS

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

{3, ZHONG LAN

FEIE / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

f£5 / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

1,/ + 86 139 1019 3620

=+ / www.cct.cn

From: "Liu Wenting XIIZ4#5(PR,SGM) <Wenting_Liu@SAIC-GM.com>"
To: "{fjx| <zhonglan@cct.cn>","Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>"
Sent: 2019-01-14 11:48

Subject: RE: Re:Re:Re:ZE: Re:Re:Z IR H

Ok, 5~

From:f}' 4, <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Sent: 20194F1H14H 11:31

To: Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>; Liu Wenting XI|3245(PR,SGM) <Wenting_Liu@SAIC-GM.com>
Subject: Re:Re:Re: & 5 : Re:Re: 5l /11 4R 44

e
fUF, RIS, WA

b BERE A AT A P BR ST T A

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
R [ R 2 7 45 il 4730

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

ff 5, ZHONG LAN

FL1 / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

1£3. / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FH./ + 86 139 1019 3620

1 / www.cct.cn

From: "ff & <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

To: "ff X <zhonglan@cct.cn>","Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>","Liu Wentingx|Z{%(PR,SGM) <wenting_liu@saic-gm.com>"
Sent: 2019-01-11 11:57

Subject: Re:Re:%& & : Re:Re:5) 11Tk 44

Ll
PPUOENIF A SRR I 1, HAb A IEAT AT 4 1) i ?
AT LIRS T AN it

H ] R AT 4 SR A PR ITE A ]
CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.

https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperate Type=print&emailldentity=005c3c07c502d240@0033@... 1/4


http://www.cct.cn/
http://www.cct.cn/
mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn
mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn
mailto:weiy@prbright.com
mailto:wenting_liu@saic-gm.com

2019/1/14 https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperate Type=print&emailldentity=005c3c07c502d...
RN 1B o Je 7 55 iR AT &
COMFORT MICE SERVICE
%, ZHONG LAN
Fi1E / + 86 (10) 6587 0550
fEH / + 86 (10) 6587 0596
FHL / + 86 139 1019 3620
T / www.cct.cn

From: "f i, <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

To: "Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>","Liu Wenting XI|5245(PR,SGM) <wenting_liu@saic-gm.com>"
Sent: 2018-12-28 11:17

Subject: Re:% % : Re:Re: 5 /11 EE R4

L
(05, PR IIIES: T, SRIOLESE, AR

ERppt Ak B p A% 5L 1 3% H
WA ) R, E BRI R TR,

rp [ R i AT A SR PR ST A 7

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
FRENE [l 2 8 5 45 e 473508

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

{5, ZHONG LAN

H1i / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

fEH / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FH./ + 86 139 1019 3620

F T / www.cct.cn

From: "Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>"

To: "Liu Wenting*|%£%(PR,SGM) <Wenting_Liu@SAIC-GM.com>","f{ iz, <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2018-12-27 14:33

Subject: %5 : Re:Re:5h /1 Eik k44

5K 2% Ui I A pptiX > 2 HI )~

KN Liu Wentingx)54(PR,SGM) [mailto:Wenting_Liu@SAIC-GM.com]
KIER[E]: 2018412 26H 16:25

WA N fil i Wei, Yao

FM: RE: Re:Re: 5 /1T il s

WA EFIPPTHINESE H ?

From:f} .<zhonglan@cct.cn>

Sent: 2018412 H25H 16:53

To: Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>; Liu WentingXl| 5245 (PR,SGM) <Wenting_Liu@SAIC-GM.com>
Subject: Re:Re: 5l J7PFIEFR 48

wenting
G, BNIVRIETE SN A I, B A I ?
&ﬁ lnim_ﬁﬁ’hﬁ, AR LA R T, AT

B B AT R B IR ST A A

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
R ] B2 Ji 5 45 e A7 350

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

ffix, ZHONG LAN

Fi1 / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

£ / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FHL/ + 86 139 1019 3620

F T/ www.cct.cn

From: "f & <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
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To: "Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>"

CC: "Liu, Yang <liuy@prbright.com>","Liu Wenting x1|524%(PR,SGM) <wenting_liu@saic-gm.com>","Zhang, Xin
<zhangx@prbright.com>"

Sent: 2018-12-21 10:39

Subject: Re: 3 }1iTiL R4

M-
faar, IHEAY A

o VAR AT+ R B IR TR A F]

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
R [E] B2 R v 45 iR 4730

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

fif 5, ZHONG LAN

H1i% / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

11 / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FHL/ + 86 139 1019 3620

+ 71 / www.cct.cn

From: "Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>"

To: "zhonglan@cct.cn <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

CC: "Liu, Yang <liuy@prbright.com>","Liu Wenting XI| 3£ #%(PR,SGM) <Wenting_Liu@SAIC-GM.com>","Zhang, Xin
<zhangx@prbright.com>"

Sent: 2018-12-20 16:00

Subject: 3] 77T L

Dearff j:
MAR1215H, sh/iiFeike, EEaEERNEAmA.

WeiYao |&izE

Bright Public Relations BABEZAE
IR REX RN 5&F22E
PGS KEBRES23E

Tel: (86-10) 6409.6699 ext. 857

Mobile: 15750660441

E-mail: weiy@prbright.com
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--- The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any
opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM

client engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead.

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

https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperate Type=print&emailldentity=005c3c07c502d240@0033@... 4/4



